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OCT 22  1997 
 
Dr. Juanita S. Pawlisch 
Division Learning Support 
Assistant Superintendent 
Department of Public Instruction 
125 South Webster 
P.O. Box 7841 
Madison, Wisconsin 537077841 
 
Dear Dr. Pawlisch: 
 
The Office of Special Education Programs (OSEP) has completed its 
review of Wisconsin's 1997 Assembly Bill 261. The Bill provides 
that the written request for a hearing must be filed within one 
year after the proposal or refusal of the school board to 
initiate or change the child's multidisciplinary team evaluation, 
individualized education program, educational placement, or the 
provision of an appropriate special education program. The Bill 
also includes a proposed addition, which states that the  
limitation period would apply only if the parent of a child with 
a disability received notice of the right to appeal. 
 
Under current Wisconsin law, there is no specific limitation as 
to when a parent of a child with disabilities may file a written 
request with the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction for a 
hearing to challenge the school board's proposal or refusal to 
initiate or change the child's multidisciplinary team evaluation, 
individualized education program, educational placement, or the 
provision of an appropriate special education program. 
 
The Individuals with Disabilities Education Act does not impose 
any time limitations. Under the Act, there is no statute of 
limitations for either requesting an administrative hearing or 
seeking judicial review. Although the Congress has created a 
federal statute of limitations for civil actions arising under 
Acts of Congress, its application is limited to laws enacted 
after 1990. 28 U.S.C. §1658. However, OSEP previously indicated 
in a letter to Raskin, OSEP 1991, that a 60-day time limit for 
filing due process requests which had been proposed in New 
Hampshire would be an unreasonable limitation upon Federal law. 
 
Traditionally, Courts have imposed analogous State statute of 
limitations on both requests for due process hearings and 
judicial appeals of those hearing decisions. Dell v. Bd. of 
Educ., Township High Sch. Dist. 113, 32 F.3d 1053 (7th Cir. 
1994); Murphy v. Timberlane Regional Sch. Dist., 22 F.3d 1186, 
1192-1194 (1st Cir,. 1994); Oak Park and River Forest High Sch.  
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Dist. v. I11. St. Bd. of Educ., 886 F.Supp. 1417, (N.D.I11. 1995) 
rev'd on other grounds, 79 F.3d 654 (7th Cir. 1996). One of the 
federal interests behind the borrowing of State limitations 
periods is to ensure that plaintiffs filing federal claims are 
not subjected to more stringent limitations than are imposed upon 
analogous State claims. See Wilson v. Garcia, 471 U.S. 261, 276 
(1985). 
 
While we are not aware of any case that specifically addresses 
the relevant statute of limitations in Wisconsin, in reviewing 
this legislation, the proposed one-year limitations period should 
be compared to the most analogous State statute of limitations 
for claims arising under State law. In enacting this limitation 
period for IDEA due process hearings, the State should not 
discriminate against federal claims by making the statute of 
limitations more restrictive for this federally protected right 
than for analogous State-based claims. Further, the application 
of such limitations in particular cases must be decided by 
impartial hearing officers and the Courts. 
 
On August 20, 1997, a member of my staff, Ms. Barbara Route, 
spoke with Ms. Stephanie Petska of your staff, regarding the 
status of the Bill. Ms. Petska stated that the Bill was being 
reviewed by the Legislative Reference Bureau, an adjunct to the 
Legislature. Ms. Petska further stated that the Bureau would be 
notifying the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction in 
October regarding the status of the Bill. 
 
I hope the information in this letter will be of assistance to 
you. If you have additional questions and/or concerns, please do 
not hesitate to contact Ms. Route, State contact, at (202) 205- 
9029. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Thomas Hehir 
Director 
Office of Special Education 
 Programs 

 
cc:Dr. Paul Halverson 

  


	cc:Dr. Paul Halverson

